
 1 

UNIVERSITY OF MINNESOTA RETIREES ASSOCIATION 
UMRA Board of Directors Meeting (Zoom) 

Monday, April 22, 2024 
1:00 pm-1:58 pm 

Approved 
 
In attendance (virtual): Board members: John Bantle, Frank Cerra, Brad Clary, Kristy Frost-Griep, 
Eric Hockert, Russell Luepker, Ron Matross, Jan Morlock, Jerry Rinehart, Barbara Shiels, Julie 
Sweitzer, Diane Young 
Absent: Will Craig, Diane Gihl, Michael Hancher, Laurie Koch, Kate Maple, Jan McCullough, 
KaiMay Terry, Wendy Lougee 
Guest:  Kris Mortensen, John Finnegan 
 
Eric Hockert opened the meeting at 1:00 pm.  
 
Approvals 
Agenda –Diane moved to accept the agenda as submitted and Barbara seconded it. All voted in 
favor. 
 
Minutes (March 2024) – With no additional corrections, the minutes are approved. 
 
Updates 
Nomination Committee:  Ron reported that the virtual election will consist of one question, 
which is yes/no on the slate of nominees. It will be sent May 13 and responses are due May 17. 
 
Financial – Kristy reported that finances look good. Dues are ahead of budget. Jan noted that 
participation in events is going up, and asked why? Julie agreed that is true, although the April 
workshop had smaller participation but they stayed throughout the program, indicating interest. 
Diane said the location of the forums was one likely factor due to access, as a lot of cars drop at 
least one member off at the front door.  
 
Program Committee– Julie reported that the May workshop on senior housing options is set, as 
well as Mark Seeley as speaker for the May forum. She reported that we need a replacement for 
Virgil Larson as the Zoom host for our workshops and any online forums. He has done great 
work but wants to pass this role on. We’ve tried to recruit through in person contacts, verbal 
announcements and newsletter articles with no luck. Julie checked with OLLI and URVC who 
occasionally use students with mixed results, especially on availability during weekdays when 
our webinars are held. Eric asked Bernie Gulachek for support, and he connected us with Chris 
Wilson in the OIT unit that supports Zoom webinars. Julie, Virgil and Kris met with him, and 
Chris sat in on the April workshop. They can do the job for an estimated $150 per event. Julie 
proposed we hired OIT for 8 events next year, one per month September through May except 
December. 
Eric added that the Executive Committee had reviewed the proposal and recommended 
approval. Although the bylaws indicate the president can approve expenses, the board’s input 



 2 

and approval is sought Jan and Barbara clarified that Julie was proposing one instead of two 
events in January and February. Julie said yes, primarily due to the challenge in getting 
volunteers, but said if we are willing to fund an additional $300 we could do two events in those 
months. Frank thought that the demand for something to do in winter warranted two events, 
and thought the price difference was minimal. Diane thought we should not reduce services 
when we raised dues. There was a short discussion that we can still use volunteers in tech and 
webinar support roles if any are identified. 
 
Action: Frank moved approval of using OIT for Zoom event support, and to let the Program 
Committee with approval of the president spend up to $1500 for the 2023-24 program year. Jan 
seconded, and the vote was unanimous in support.  
 
Annual Meeting:  Eric discussed the proposed annual meeting agenda provided with this 
meeting, noting that he wanted to be sure it fell within the timeline provided. The annual 
meeting will occur after the speaker ends at 12:30 p.m. Jerry asked that Eric also report out that 
two new URVC council members were elected. Diane will check on A/V equipment status. Eric 
will send out the agenda and 2023 annual meeting minutes to all members. 
 
President’s Report – Eric noted a meeting with the Regents leadership is set for April 30. John 
Finnegan, UMRA’s liaison to the Regents, said the focus will be on how we can best help the 
Regents and the university. All are in their first term. Julie reminded the board that we had two 
sessions with Regents in fall (the 4 newest members in a virtual session and an in-person 
meeting with Regent Davenport about the presidential search). Both meetings were positive 
and should provide a good foundation for meeting with the Regents. Jan liked the idea of 
newsletter updates from John, and suggested we inform the Regents if UMRA does something 
in support of their priorities. Eric said Frank’s role as liaison to government relations is also 
important and aligned with the Regents. Jerry said URVC leaders had met with Chuck Tombarge, 
UMN chief public relations officer, and reminded him UMRA and URVC are a face of the 
University, emphasizing service. John said Brian Steeves had Regent Mayeron’s approval to meet 
annually with UMRA leadership, as they do with the Alumni Association. Eric noted our MOU 
includes an annual meeting with the provost.  
 
Eric and Julie briefly discussion the Faculty Retirement Planning Panel in which UMRA members 
discussed their retirement experience in an online Zoom meeting with faculty considering 
retirement. Vice Provost Beth Lewis wants to hold another session in fall. Julie said that a couple 
UMRA members had asked about doing something for P and A, but she noted UMRA does not 
have access to emails and thinks UMRA’s role is providing speakers and leadership. If HR wants 
to host such an event, we could assist.  
 
Jan Morlock asked board members to attend the June 17 Como social and August 28 boat ride.  
 
Eric asked for a motion to adjourn, Jerry moved adjournment, Barbara seconded, and all voted 
in favor. 
 



 3 

Next Board meeting:  May 20, 2024, 1:00 pm-2:30 pm  


